

# SIMON NUCKLEY

PRINTED BOOKS AND MANUSCRIPTS,  
ASSISTANT SPECIALIST

Contact me  
07788983836

---

## Profile

Simon forms one half of the book department at Chiswick Auctions, working with Nicholas Worskett. Simon has also worked at Shapero Rare Books.

He trained as an actor at East 15 and is currently in his spare time working on a couple of projects.

---

## Experience

**Chiswick Auctions** January 2015 – Present  
Co-Specialist: Book Department

Joint specialist with Nicholas Worskett in book department. Also, specialising in ephemera and memorabilia connected with entertainment.

---

**Shapero Rare Books** October 2014 – December 2014  
Intern

Cataloguing rare books & prints and assisting in the Shapero Gallery.

---

**Chiswick Auctions** March 2014 – October 2014  
Junior Specialist: Book Department

Assisting in the Antiquarian Book Department of the auction house. Taking telephone bids at live auctions, with forthcoming cataloging work.

---

**Oxfam Books, Bloomsbury** September 2013 – March 2014  
Antique Book Valuer

Valuing antiquarian books for Oxfam Books Bloomsbury.

---

**Multiple Companies** 2003 - 2015  
Actor

Actor from 2003. Training on an Acting Masters Degree at East 15 in 2009 graduating in late 2010.

---

## Education

East 15 Acting School at the University of Essex  
MA Acting, Acting, Performance  
Roehampton University

BA Drama and Theatre Studies, Drama